
CITY OF LOCKPORT
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

August 14th,2024
6:00 P.M.

Mayor John Lombardi lll called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following Common Council members answered the roll call

Aldermen Craig, Devine, Fogle, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane

INVOCATION

ANNOUNCEMENTS

RECESS
Recess for public input.

081424.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Fogle, seconded byAlderman the minutes of
the Regular Meeting of July 24th 2024 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of
Proceedings. Ayes Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR

Appointments:
Carol M. Edwards, 320 Church Street, has been appointed to Senior Account Clerk of the City
Clerk & Highway/Parks Department. This is a permanent position effective July 24lh 2024.
Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil Service
Rules and Regulations.

Jennifer A. Diel, 21 Hill Street, has been appointed to Senior Account Clerk of the Building
lnspection Department. This is a permanent position effective July 24th 2024. Said
appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil Service Rules
and Regulations.

Brittany A. Schuner,251 Hawley Street, has been appointed to Senior Account Clerk of the
Treasury Department. This is a permanent position effective July 24lh 2024. Said appointment
is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil Service Rules and
Regulations.



Courtney L. Licata, 80 S. Bristol Avenue, has been appointed to Senior Account Clerk of the
Lockport City Police Department. This is a permanent position effective July 24th 2024. Said
appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil Service Rules
and Regulations.

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.
Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)

Notice of Complaint:
711212024 Kathryn Pryatt, 104 Joackson Street - tree
711912024 Lauren Putnam, 127 Yine Street - tree
712212024 William Russell, 208 South Street - tree

Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution

Notice of Glaim:
713112024 Kyle Lambalzer - mailbox

Referred to the Corporation Counsel

Notice of Summons:
713112024 Brianna Brundidge vs Hydraulic Race Co, lnc. dba Lockport Cave and

Underground Boat Ride and City of Lockport
713111024 Casey Dahlstrom vs Hydraulic Race Co, lnc. dba Lockport Cave and

Underground Boat Ride and City of Lockport

Referred to the Corporation Counsel

Notice of Petition: (To review real property tax assessment pursuant to Article 7 of the Real
Property Tax Law)
712212024 79 Ontario Street
712912024 Paul Trinkwalder vs City of Lockport
712912024 Burkard Properties and Management LLC and David Burkard
713112024 158 High Street

Referred to the Corporation Counsel

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

081424.2
By Alderman

Resolved that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on August 151h,2024.



Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

081424.3
By Alderman

Resolved that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend congratulations and
appreciation to the following City employees for their years of dedicated service to the City of
Lockport:

Emplovee Years of Service Title

Susan E. lsrael
Timothy H. Stout ll

15
5

Seconded by Alderman

WNYDGC event 8/31

City Assessor
Water and Sewer Maintenance
Worker

and adopted. Ayes

081424.4
By Alderman

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to WNY Disc Golf
Club to conduct a Tournament at Outwater Memorial Park on August 31 , 2024, from 7 am until
7 pm, and be it further

Resolved that said permission is subject to WNY Disc Golf Club filing a certificate of
insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additionally insured.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

081424.5
By Alderman

Civil Service Commission Approve Title: Water Reclamation

Resolved that pursuant to the approval of the Civil Service Commission at their regular
meeting on June 26,2024, the following job title, Water Reclamation Process and Control
Administrator for the Wastewater Department be and the same is hereby incorporated into the
City of Lockport and recognized as a city position.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

081424.6
By Alderman

Civil Service Commission Approve Title: Project Manager

Resolved that pursuant to the approval of the Civil Service Commission at their regular
meeting on June 26,2024, the following job title, Project Manager, for the Engineering



Department be and the same is hereby incorporated into the City of Lockport and recognized
as a city position.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

081424.7
By Alderman

Born Brave 5k 9/15

Resolved that pursuant to the request of Chelsea and Aaron Schifferle, permission is
hereby granted to host a 5K run, Born Brave 5K, in honor of their daughter Nina, to benefit
Golisano Children's Hospital in Rochester, NY. The race will be held on Sunday, September
15,2024, beginning at 9 am. Said permission is subject to submission of a certificate of
insurance, naming the City of Lockport as additional insured and be it further

Resolved that Born Brave is granted permission to use the rest room facilities at Nelson
G. Goehle Wide Waters on Sunday, September 15, 2024 and be it further

Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is hereby
authorized and directed to deliver barricades and street closed signs to said area prior to the
event.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

081424.8
By Alderman

City Clerk Consulting Agreement

Whereas the City Clerk of the City of Lockport, Sarah Lanzo, has submitted a
resignation effective August 12,2024; and

Whereas Sarah Lanzo has provided invaluable service to the City of Lockport and has
demonstrated extensive knowledge and expertise in the duties and responsibilities of the City
Clerk's office; and

Whereas the City Council has determined that retaining Sarah Lanzo as an
independent contractor will ensure a smooth transition and continued efficient operation of the
City Clerk's office; and

Whereas Sarah Lanzo has agreed to continue providing services to the City of Lockport
under a contractor's agreement;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that Corporation Counsel be and is hereby directed
and authorized to draft a consulting agreement; and

Be it further resolved that the Mayor, subject to Corporation Counsel approval, be and
the same is hereby authorized and directed to execute a contract with Sarah Lanzo, at a total
cost not to exceed $4000.00 to be charged to account A.1420.54055.

Seconded by Alderman

081424.9
By Alderman

NYSLRS Annual Reporting

and adopted. Ayes



Whereas Title 315.4 of the New York Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations,
entitled Regulations on Reporting for Elected or Appointed Officials requires the reporting of
time for certain elected or appointed officials participating in the New York State Retirement
System, and

Whereas Title 315.4 required that the Common Council establish by resolution a
standard work day for each Elected or Appointed official serving the City of Lockport, and

Whereas elected or appointed offices must prepare and file a time record for the first 180
days of taking office which is good for a period of eight years, and

Whereas section 315.3 of Chapter Vl, Title 2 of the New York Code of Rules and
Regulations require the Common Council establish by resolution a standard work day for each
elective or appointed official, and

Whereas none of the participants listed below are in Tier '1, and
Whereas all of the participants below have submitted their respective Record of Activities

to the City Clerk.
Now therefore be it resolved that the City of Lockport, a municipal corporation located

at One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York 14094 hereby establishes the following standard
workdays for these titles for the calendar year of 2024 and will report the officials to the New
York State and Local Retirement System based on their record of activities.

Title Name Term Record
Work Dav Activitv Results

Corporation
Counsel

7 David Blackley 11112023-1213112024 11.47

Deputy
Corporation
Counsel

7 Kathleen Kugler 11112023-1213112024 11.47

Deputy
Corporation
Counsel

7 Anthony Serianni 11112023-1213112024 11.47

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

081424.10
By Alderman

City Right of Way Garden

Whereas the residents of 230 East Avenue have requested permission to maintain a
flower garden in the City of Lockport right of way adjacent to their property, and

Whereas the flower garden enhances the aesthetic appeal of the neighborhood and
contributes to the community's beautification efforts, and

Whereas the City of Lockport supports efforts by residents to beautify their
surroundings in a manner that does not impede public use or safety, now therefore be it

Resolved that the City of Lockport Common Council provides the residents of 230 East
Avenue permission to maintain a flower garden in the City of Lockport right of way adjacent to
their property. The flower garden must comply with all applicable city ordinances and
regulations, including but not limited to height restrictions and sight distance requirements at

std



intersections and the City of Lockport shall not be held liable for any damages or injuries
resulting from the maintenance or presence of the flower garden in the right of way.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

081424.11
By Alderman

Harrison Place Construction

Beast of Burden

Resolved that pursuant to their request Modern Surface Solutions, 7292 Akron Road,
Lockport, NY 14094 is hereby granted permission to close off the section of sidewalk on the
north side of Walnut Street along the entire face of 2'10 Walnut Street (known as Building 2 on
the Harrison Place Campus) where they have a project taking place. Permission is hereby
granted for the period of August 1Oth through October 31't, 2024. Said permission is subject to
Modern Surface Solutions lnc filing a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk, naming the
City of Lockport as additional insured and following all rules and regulations as set forth in the
Lockport City Code.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

081424.12
By Alderman

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, Happily Running, LLC is hereby granted
permission to use the rest room facilities and at Nelson C. Goehle Wide Waters Marina on the
weekend of August 10 and 11 , 2024, for the annual Summer Beast of Burden Ultra Marathon.
Said permission is subject to Happily Running, LLC filing a certificate of insurance with the City
Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured, and be it further

Resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is hereby
authorized and directed to arrange for the preparation of the restroom facilities for said event
and to arrange for delivery of barricades to close off the parking lot.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

081424.13 ADJOURNMENT

At _ P.M. Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00
P.M., Wednesday August 29th 2024.

and adopted. Ayes

EMILY STODDARD
Deputy City Clerk

Seconded by Alderman



CITY OF LOCKPORT, l\EW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

July 24,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi IIl, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint
Carol M. Edwards of 320 Church St, Lockport, NY 14094 to Senior Account Clerk of the
City Clerk & Highways/Parks Department. This is a permanent position effective July 24,
2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this 24th day of July 2024.

John

Edwards
Dimmick

cc: c
C.€rffi



a

I\"

It1.0rriilII0
itit

CITV $8,' I,G{IKPO}RT', NtrW "!'$F,"fi-
Lockport Mr-rnici pai Rui 1 ciinr:

Cltre Loct<s Piaza
I-ockpcri. h1'f 1 4iit)4

);,ry 2t.2A21

-i'.,-:': Comrnon Clouncrl

Lnd-:r anC by virtue oirne authoriil'con'i'er:ed iin tlri b', ihc rtr;aiic,-{)i'rl.,r Lli&'oi
iuckplrrt. i\er.v Yorii. i. ichn l-ci:ibarcli Iil. l.,la,"t:,'ol'-;aic, i,-ii;,." cio i:e':ttr :ippoint
-leirnii'ei A. Diei of 21 t{ili Stleet- i-ockporL. ltY i4il!)1 io Seriri:r A{jc{ir.ill C'lerk- of the
iSuilding It'ispecticrr r-repai^tment. This is a pennanerii positi()r, ttiiclir,: j,.ri. 2+"2A24.

fiaici apoointtnenl is perrnanerli ar-rC sub.iec:r io l{lc t.lii.,, cr'i-Li1-'i(poii- iV'lriui.;iuirr Cir,'il
.len,;ce R.ules anci Reguiarions.

fv'iiness i:y hanC auci tire:'ieai rii'iirc Cilr li Loeqircrt iitis 1.i'" rtii\ i-ri:ilii',, .:024.

ichn
."liaytr

cc: J. Diel
J. lJooi
ilrutil'



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipai Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Iuly 24,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said city, do hereby appoint
Brittany A. Schuner of 25l Hawley St, Lockport, NY 14094 to Senior Account Clerk of
the Treasury Department. This is a permanent position effective July 24,2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witness by hand and the Seal of the city of Lockport this 24th day of July 2024.

cc: B. Schuner
S. Mawhiney

ffi

J



cIT\.', OF LOCKPGEtT, NEs"\' \',3ii.1.
i-cckporl h4unicipai Buiiciinl:

One Locks Plaza

-,ockpor1. NY i40q4

i;ty 2:t.?.024

TO: Common Council

I,ir:Ctr and b,r, '"irtue of ihe authorii) conleii'ed.Jn rne ir rire ;l,.iriei,riihe Citi'cr
l-r.rckpor1, iriew York. I. Jolrrr l,cn^'bardr IIi. \ria:y'o:'o1'sa'id i-liiv" clo herebl'appoinr
Cr)urtlte),L. Licata oi80 So Bristoi Ave- l,ockcoi'i. .'iY i40q4 to Ssnitrr Account Cierk
rrt rhe Lockport Citr- Poiice i)epartment. This is a 1:ermanent positioii cr:fective .lu.ly 24.
2i)24.

:iaici appointment ts perrnanent and sirb.jeci 10 !r'rc { r'"'v .;i'i,ociti,'i.riL lvi*rricipa. Cir ii
Scrvice Rules anci Resuiatioi"rs.

ii,'itness byharici and the Seal ol::jr': Ciii'rri'1._r3;lr.pi;i-l ti:is ?- '{1::., . t lrilv j.j24

iohn L-

\'{ayor

cc::C. Licata
S. abbottry



City of Lockport I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named
in this payrollare employed solely in and have
actually perfonned the duties of positions and

Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range 071CI5124 - A7l8124

Pay Batch A7125124

Batch 07

Female Employees in Pay Batch 66
Hours Hours

Disability -
BERV - Bereavement .0000 11.55
CMPE 1.0 - Comp Earned @ 1.0 99.8750 .00
CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5 4.0000 .00
CMPU - Comp Time Used 290,0000 9,037.62
COVID - CORONA VIRUS HOUR 21.OOOO 467.34
EDAY - Extra Day 278,0000 10,117.83
FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out 40.0000 I,4B2.gt
FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned 32.0000 .00
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used Z24.OOOO 6,524.63
FLSA - FLSA .0000 s30.06
FMLE - FMLA Extra Day 16.0000 422.72
FMLS - FMLA Sick Used 64.0000 1,690.88
HOL - Holiday .0000 8.G6
LONG - Longevity Payment .0000 2,200.00
OOT - Out of Title 1,102.5000 4A,860.24
OOT OT 1,5 - Out of Title OT at 78.0000 3,t46.37
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0 20.0000 582.47
OT 1,5 - Overtime @ 1.5 1,114.2500 51,876.53
OT 1.5 SHIFT 10olo - OT @ 1.5 56.0000 2,394.4L
OT 1,5 SHIFT 15o/o - OT @ 1.5 32.0000 1,483.82
PRSE - Personal Earned 32.0000 .00
PRSU - Personal Used 120.0000 3,900.42
REG - Regular 10,856.0000 325,796.90
REG PT - Regular Part'Ume 178.7500 7,833.61
REG SHIFT 10olo - Regular Shift 144,0000 4,256.9L
REG SHIFT 150/o - Regular Shift ZZ4.OO0O 6,637.78
REGS - Regular Seasonal 1,811.7500 Z1,4AB.L7
RET REF1 - Ret Retund Contrib & .0000 84.23
RGS - Regular - Salary 70.0000 .00
SAL - Salary .0000 3,80G.51
SAL PT - Salary Part Time .0000 1,865.37
SCKU - Sick Used 524.0000 tS,7gZ26
STIP - Stipend .0000 192.31
VAC PT - Vacation Part'l]me 3.5000 g0.08
VACU - Vacation Used 1,693,0000 S},7LZ.7L
Total 1e,288.62so $593p3*0-

indicated for the
PAID on

at

Gross Withholdings and Deductions

\

Gross Base Benefits Gross Base
Gross

Imputed Income
Federal

FICA

Medlcare
New York State

457 o/o Deduction
457 Flat Dollar Deduction
AFLAC POSTTM

AFLAC PRETAX

ALLSTATE POSTTAX

ALLSTATE PRETM
Child Support
COLONIAL LIFE POSTTAX

Firefighter Life Ins
FSA PRETAX

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
NEW YORK LIFE

PRINCIPAL DENTAL

PRINCIPAL VISION
RET ERS LOANS

RET ERS POST-TAX SCP

RET ERS PRE.TAX SCP

RET PF LOANS

RET PF PRE-TAX SCP

Retire ERSTier 6 <= 9100,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=945,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=945,000 OT
Retire ERS Tier g <=955,000
Retire ERS Tier g <=955,000 OT
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=975,000
Retire PFRS <= $55,000
Retire PFRS Tiel g <= 9100,000
Retire PFRS 11e1 6 4= 975,000

593,935.30

65,698.18
35,931.75
8,403.65

27,499.80
7,1t7.39

17,254.62

26r.23
460.30
693.58

s69.98
339.00

55.40

61.92
671.90

2,O45.92

1,148.63

2,151.91
709.08
720.39

219.60
279.30

L,201.64
22t.62

2,201.00
46,00

867.30
60.00

t,529.09
542.96

1,7t2.39
249.90

1,280.13

s6.32
814.03

L,797.52
1,444.22
1,840.1 1

550$21.79
579,543.81

579,543.81

561,171.81

89,354.63

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

678.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
9,442,74

57,079.17

8,329.86
36,575.69

1,609.05
18,089.70

51,357.L7
47,579.96
40,891.30

27,4t0.30
t0,720.96
84,967.6t

8,247.48

6,483,45
r,976.52

Health Ins 298 Oass 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
Total

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

$139,806.32

Employer Taxes Gross Base

Medicare 8,403.65 579,543,81
Total $,14,335,40

Workers'Comp Gross Base

Workers Compensation - Sewer 2,420,75 46,093,7L
Workers Compensation - Water 2,312.64 47,56L,92
Workers Compensation 50o/o 693.44 10,74.t3
Total $30,516.75

Direct Deposits Amount
Amherst Federal Credit Union 402.08
Armed Forces Bank
Bancorp Bank

Bank of Akron
Bank of America

BANK OF AMERTCA (2)
BANK OF AMERTCA (4)
BANK OF AMERICA (6)
Bank on Buffalo

CASH APP

Chase

Chase Bank

Chime

Citizens Bank
Cornerstone Comm rcU
Discover Bank
Encompass Niagara FCU

ESL FCU

1,367.98

523.64

2,874.34

6,709.18

1,664.60

1,335,19

1,166.59

3,978.99

390.33
2t4.72

3,054.26

250.00

18,078.10
125,465,28

600,00

180,00

1,245.60

Run by Ashley Bretherton on7/23/2024 11:21:31 AM
Page 157 of 158



City of Lockport I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named
in this payrollare employed solely in and have
actually performed the duties of positions and

Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range A7l19l24 - 0Bl0Il24

Pay Batch ABl0Bl24indicated br the ending
PAID on

Total
Employees

Female Employees in Pay Batch 67
Hours Description

207A Disability - 207A Disability

CMPE 1.0 - Comp Earned @ 1.0

CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5

CMPU - Comp Tme Used

EDAY - Extra Day
FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out
FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used

FLSA - FLSA

LWOP - Leave Without Pay

MILI - MilitaryT'ime
OOT - Out of Title
OOT OT 1.5 - Out of Tltle OT at
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0

OT 1.5 - Oveilime @ 1.5

OT 1.5 SHIFT 10o/o - OT @ 1.5

OT 1.5 SHIFT 150/o - OT @ 1.5

PRS PT - Personal Leave Part
PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular
REG ff - Regular Part Time
REG SHIFT 10o/o - Regular Shift
REG SHIFT 15% - Regular Shift
REGS - Regular Seasonal

RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary

SAL PT - Salary Part Time
SCKE - Sick Earned
SCKU - Sick Used

STIP - Stipend
VAC PT - Vacation Part Time
VACE - Vacation Earned
VACU - Vacation Used

Total

Hours

€t

Gross Withholdings and Deductions
160.0000

91.5000
21.0000

350.5000
300.0000
40.0000

415.6800
436.0000

.0000

24.0000
48.0000

1,165,0000
2.0000

32,0000
1,095.7500

32.0000
16.0000

10.s000
144.0000

10,900.5000
161.0000
176.0000

232.0000
7,943.7540

70.0000
.0000

.0000
1,917.5000

49s,0000
.0000

3.5000
149.1685

1,470.0000
2t,902.3485 $590,697.23

Gross

Imputed Income
Federal

FICA

Medicare

New York State

457 o/o Deduction

457 Flat Dollar Deduction
AFLAC POSTIM
AFLAC PRETM
ALLSTATE POSTIM
ALLSTATE PRETM
Child Support
COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX

FSA PRETAX

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
NEW YORK LIFE

Pearl Insurance through CSEA

PRINCIPAL DENTAL

PRINCIPAL VISION

RET ERS LOANS

RET ERS POST-TAX SCP

RET ERS PRE-TAX SCP

RET PF LOANS

RET PF PRE-TM SCP

Retire ERS Tier $ a= $100,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=945,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$45,000 OT
Retire ERSTier 6 <=955,000
Retire ERS Tier $ <=$55,000 OT
Retire ERS Tier 6 1=$75,000
Retire PFRS <= $55,000
Retire PFRS Tier 5 <= $100,000
Retire pFRS Tier 6 <= 975,000

1,790.00

.00

.00

12,2L3.91

|t,t62.47
r,628.97

.00
14,620.3t

641.86

.00
1,974,30

42,867.90
42.7L

962.20

49,859.41

L,320.73

701.s2
240.24

4,926.49
327,344.75

7,429.07

5,086.32
6,836.57

31,356.69

.00

3,806.51

1,865.37

.00
L4,400.49

192.31
80.08

.00

47,346.Os

590,697.23

66,L75.Ll
35,793.91

8,371,12
27,689.79

6,879.73
1 1,054.62

26r.23
460,30
693.58

569.96

339.00

55.40

671.90

2,045.92

1,148,53

2,151.81
709.08

720.39
219.60
279.30

220.I4
L,425.05

272.45

2,052.00
46.00

7t6,t6
60.00

476.36

539.79
r,748.67

208,20
r,329.45

i10,91
827.13

1,946,89

2,713.7L
L,793.12

Gross Base Benefits

548,974.57

577,319.62

577,3t9.62
559,38s.27

58,288.60

6,940.09

37,984.24
3,169.03

18,380.51

55,625,00
47,L95.06
39,846.94

27,410.30

t0,720.96
83,917.98

8,247.48

6,483.45

_-____J,W6n
$138,756,69

35,793.91
8,371,12

$44,165,03

25,46B,16

2,420.75

2,4L7.76

693.44

$3 1,000. I I

Gross Base

Gross Base

577,319.62

577,3L9.62

Gross Base

457,697.02

41,327.93

49,658.05

10,763.06

Amount

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

Total

Employer Taxes

Medicare

Total

Workers'Comp
Workers Compensation - General

Workers Compensation - Sewer

Workers Compensation - Water
Workers Compensation 50o/o

Total

Direct Deposits

Amherst Federal Credit Union

Armed Forces Bank

Bancorp Bank

Bank of Akron
Bank of America

BANK OF AMERTCA (2)
BANK OF AMERICA (4)
BANK OF AMERTCA (6)
Bank on Buffalo
CASH APP

Chase

Chase Bank

Chime

Citizens Bank

Cornerstone Comm FCU

Discover Bank

Encompass Niagara FCU

ESL FCU

,00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

86,552.93
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

678.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
9,387.70

FICA

494.48

L,346.34

1,223.24

2,726.65

6,904.83

t,747.25
1,330.34

1,L22.L8

3,352.75
494.47

2t4.70
1,997,89

250.00

17,960.35
121,602,78

600.00
180.00

1,116.95

Run by Ashley Bretherton on8/6/2024 9:03:39 AM Page 154 of 155



RECEIVED

jul i r iiji{

CcnnPlo t n I
Aryotl, l(cl+nryn

1-

Ld*'p,J;

ne *A {c' -br ina '{D-)' -L+dJ{

# necJe \c, b4. .rern+u+}, So* I
-\"*&an sn* n"'4 "p-Uhurs *Inry rui*l'*-" " -

Sob""rlxh* *rio - a-nA lnxi"L

\\

exAA\

rl



{"i

cDm platnt
Putn0m, Louren

Lockport City Clerk
1 Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094 RECEIVED

JUL 2? ?O?4

July 19,2024 CIIY CLERK OFFICE

Madam Clerk,

I am writing to relay my great concern regarding two trees in front of
my home:127 Vine Street, in the city.

These trees are ol'd' . There are nurRerous large branches that are obviousty
dead. Over the last few months, significant chunks and branches have
fallen into my yard. The last time it caused slight damage to my house.
The inside of these pieces has been reduced to a kind of wet sawdust.

It is my fear that as more pieces continue to fall, their weight and size will
cause significant damage to my home or that of my neighbors, or to the
power lines out front.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. I look forward to your
action.

Thank you

A / ,0J-
flCur^r^ ,L l'*nr^

/
Lauren J. Putnam

*J

Emarled Tlz6lzD2+



Lockport City Clerk
1 Locks Pla2a

Lockport, NY 14094

c-DmplCIlnt RECEIVED

JUL 2 4 2A?4

CITY ClErtK OFFTCE

recavd cerf
rn0i I

luly22,2024

Dear Sir or Madam.

I am trying to get in contact with the person or office that is responsible for the care of city owned trees

in Lockport. I have a mostly dead tree in front of my horne that is slowly losing branches. I am afraid the

next wind storm willcause the very large hranch over mrJ house to break off. I have already made the

following contacts:

o 06/2O12O34 emailsubrnission to the Mayor's offrce.

o A71O812024 spoke directly with someone in the City Clerk's office who filled out a card

I would like this letter to serve as notice of the potential damage to my home if the b'ranch breaks offor
the entire tree falls on my home.

Thank you for any help you can provide.

Sincerely,

William Russell

208 South St

Lockport, NY 1409t

716-408-7806

Or

Russel ltuohevZ0$tasmail.co m



ItyL {"r*,b*n
lF 6r,J<4rn,ky1ao $*

L*r\**b t*Y ILfPll

1lL_Lig\_#,X7"1

fir,.iry g&*x& ffi;lf;'p svr ffiwh {"$ N, &ut't

f1y {Wta;l$u* ulds l*w-ld $*rx fln- fur& 7 fiecess;srri;fi tt*

{st 
t'r-tr* $ x t\€.d ynu,'ffux 

| &- *t@ u/y}v'W\ *f,(e #r ry d*,
uwt a*( u,kd pe & &#'rx fr 1,{& oM- {** n /e, y fy6
fre*w' w;/l fi, 6pz*t/,1 fr fWrAAfifir,yu

RECElVHN

,Juil * 1tfl,pe

CIIY CTTRK OFFICE



N ERK
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

rNDEX NO. E183556/2024

RECETVED NYSCEF : 06/L0/2024

STATE OF NEWYORK
SUPREME COURT :: COUNTY OF NIAGARA

------------x
BRIANNA R. BRUNDIDGE
2418 Grand Avenue
Niagara Falls, New York 14301

Plaintiff SUMMONS

Index No.

HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,
5978 Washington Street
Olcott, New York t4LZ6

HYDRAULIC RACE CO., tNC., d/b/a
LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE,
5978 Washington Street
Olcott, New York 1,4L26

CITY OF LOCKPORT
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport New York 'J,4094

?:1::3.T:"

TO THE ABOVE.NAMED DEFENDANT(S):

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon the plaintiffs attorneys,

at their address stated below, an answer to the attached complaint. If the summons and

complaint was personally delivered to you in the State of New York, the answer must be

served within twenty [20J days after such service of the summons and complain! excluding

the date of service. If the summons and complaint was not personally delivered to you within

the State of New York, the answer must be served within thirty (3 0J days after service of the

summons and complaint is complete as provided by law.

V

and

aof2



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

INDEX NO. El-836 56 / 2024

RECETVED NYSCEF : 05/L0/2024

If you do not serue an answer to the attached complaint within the applicable tirne

limitation stated above, a judgment will be entered against you, by default, for the relief

demanded in the complaint without further notice to you,

The plaintiff designates Niagara County as the place of trial. The basis of venue is the

residence of the plaintiff and defendants when the action was commenced, and the county in

which a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claim occurred.

GIVE THESE PAPERS TO YOUR INSURANCE COMPANY IMMEDIATELY.
THE FAILURE TO DO SO MAY RESULT IN THE IOSS OF YOUR INSURANCE.

Dated: lune t0,2024
Buffalo, New York

TUE CoppoLAFIRM PLLC

By:
DAVID M. GOODMAN, ESQ.

Atto r n ey s fo r P I aintiff
4033 Maple Road, Suite 100
Buffalo, NY 14226

t7t6)B3e-e7oo
dsoodman@coonolalesal.com

2of2



INDEX NO. E18365 6 /2024.\
RECEIVED NYSCEF : O7 /02/2024NYSCEF DOC. NO. 4

SUPREIUE COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTYOFNIAGARA

Ttte Copnur Frau 1033 MtH-s RolD Sunz. 100 Earrtrq Ny 11226

AFHRMATION OF SERVICE Clbnts File No.:

loder llunlel: Et8il688r20al

tlete Flhd: Juno 10, 20:14

ffi
Brioua R. Brundldge

y5

Hy&aulic Race Co., brc., et al.

Fletrqcl/Ftebsrfi,

t*rarftlF 9oo&r{r)

Ttrc udeolgned @oeee end oay* that deponent b no{ 8 psrty to tltb acdon. ls orrer 18 ysaru of sgs,

reddesln fie State
b[owing dab:

of NewYofiand pursuantb 2106, ard wder fts pem$as of pedwy.

athefooorhgtinrq Z4S PIV
henby atrrm as 6[okt. That on fie
t

at 5S78 Wsshlndton Obot NY14126 deponent sewed tho within

Notice of Ebctonb Filng; Summons ard Conplaint

E papea so seryea were pmperly endorsed wift the tndex Number and ame of filin&

Upon:l{ydaullqRnceJBr-, lnc^ ..

tr IndMdual By dofrvsrlr€ s tuo copy lhsl€ot b 88id ndpbnt psgoru0y; depomfit tr,tsu llre psron so senrcd b bs lhs hdlddrr8l descrlbed lhsrdt.

tr Roopomlbb Byddftt€ft€ to Itd lsstttq t'rlh
Pelson I tnrocopylh€t€of. aperson dartlabb age and &cmdon. SaH ptglr&os bshg the dokrrlanlrrsqordsrtrs 

ErrFilED

I l'd'ildhgd8oe-l lflacootbiitrrtrst€n$loy,nEltt t lla8il(l{rmi1itdrEo8wtrlrifbsihb. t l$Enitphcoofdlrqlo
A copy lhefsof ras .l€pootqt ln I podpdd. pogedy addoased emrctogq boerho frs bg6rd ?ofioml ard Conffdonfef snd ml hdi:amg
on lhs antsHe lhemof, by retum sddnss or ol|terwbo. thst the conurunlcadon h flen an atloney or consne sn acdor cgahrst 0ro prson
to Deser€d ln adoPosuffymshtahod byfto U. S. P. S.. msnod byffrlt dassmaflbttroalowsddE€aqt

flran

F'ffiff
n nmrhg
- To Door

fln"ro,re
aftemnte

By delrElrts b ed lssrrhg rdft CLAtrLNCE- l3\LeKw (T ssb hdl,ilu8rtpb8 c{l-owNLR
ufto sg.'dtcalt ltstod tE 8lE rtss adhqtsBd b a@8 ssn b on befiaf of On Golpordonreovsrnrsnl &s$cy/key.
By affrrhg a E lo copy ltE €of b tho doot bdng the d€tudgnttlespold€ds t t rlre@ plao I l ptaoo otbuseussr€mplq6nent
I t laotknovmaddsssul$htJnffi. I I rrqrotpttcodabode

Depsnnt p.svlor*y stHtr@ to csnrE tho atot s nalnod dets@rdreaporderd or:

ffitrtrflfutr"Tiffi
Eff advanedFyrmrdwmmsde.

I Hmary
50wlco

D otsr

coblothstE l3ALb
6LASS+-<

Aop:

I e8H the petsdl spol€r to shsfisr fie dsbiltsnu.e3gordsd yms h 8dirc mih't8ry ea$ce od recehrd a negdhe rep!. Tlo p€r8oo
Epol€n wlth wors otdlsly chrluan doflrg8 and no rffiary unlhm- Tho EqrE ol my h{ormador enc tho gurnrtJcf my timt a]g ine
conv€'saflon8 8nd obsena0ons defrrdsrd&Eopondsnl n&r8tod aburc. Upan hfonrdhn ard bslof, I awr lhat lho nd8r{ ls not tn
mXtbryssMao.

,o*un*r tis penaltles ot pedury under ttre laws of l{ew yorlq wfthhleffimon
may indude a fino or imprisonmsnt that
aclbn orpruedrng in a couil of law.

lhe hmgokrg istue. and I

PROCESS SERT/ER - PruNT NAME BELol/I/ SIGMTURE

PROC€SS SERT'ER UCENSE #

lhb doalment may be ffled in an

r
WortOder# 2006410

Ptesa Caese ItN, LlS, A A &ot( 6E0, F'tst Roa.anr4 NV tlUS

1of3



2 23407IL
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 4

SUPREBTE COURT OF THE STATE OF lttEW YORK
COUI{TY OF NIAGARA

TneCwnu fiax1033 M'tne Roa4-Sunc lil) Burr.ttqNY 11226

AFFIRMATION OF SERVICE clhnfsFibNo':-

rNDEX No. E183556/2024

RECETVED NYSCEF : 07 /02/2024

El8to€Grurl4
Jun" {o. r0r4

llt{$ox Humten

lleb Fdsd:

EftNflEffi
BrtanaR. Brmdidge

ts

H$raulic Rae- Co., Inc., et al.

Itftf4delilorrrtr,

ll&rdddlRcoa*rdrl

Tho undenigrred deposes ard says: that deponent ls .Ft a party to thb adion. b qpr 18 yeatts of ags,

rrsUes ln th€ StBb of New Yorft ad pureuad bSPLR
forrortrsdate: b-Zl-7OZ*

nnTAlllrdlindi.ln Sheet Obott t{Y 14126

2105, ard undertre penattes of perjury, hereby ffirm os b[ourc. That on tho

at$ofrllolnlngtn$ ZQ5 Pt'4 ,

@onentserrEd thewihinat
Nolie of Elecfronic Ffing; Summom and Coilpleint

Upon:Hydrsulk Rece Co-, lnc-, dlble LaelFoil Gave and tlndefgrnund Eoel Fldc

I lndMduat By detiverlr€ a tuo copy tt€r8of to ssld to$isd p€rsondlf ttoponard ].naw tho porson so 8erirsd b be lho ttdividualdsssibed tlennl

n Rospomlbb BY dolht€dng to 8nd

PoFon 
s ttlecopytfto{Bof,

b8itlgr{ilh

I ua[

tf,CorpooCon
- LLCTLLP

n ArndEg
" ToDoor

nPrno,r"
Albnrgts

o pe€on of sdbbb sge s$ddborddr. $eH For*c td'q tudo&n(bntr'lspo{tdcnf8
It8lEtto€nF

t ldirraunopla€ t lC8eofhrdnorsellsbyrr€nt t lbstloo*narltlresswilhtn$oSab. I llJsildpls6ofabqls
A 6py thor€ol was dapostb.t h I posbsld. proporly s&tr€ssod onwhpo, b€8rlng lho hgsrd ?€rsonsl Ird Confdenuaf 8d tult ltxllcathg
on lhe outslrlo theresl by retsn ddrsrs or o0srflbs. l'lsl lltE contmunEdor b tofl an attomey or cmcsrns an acdm ag8ittst the petson

to bo sen €d h a dopos&ory mdntalnod by to U. S, P. S" m8[ad ry ftrsGdase mal to tho aboo 8ddtsss on

Byaft(nlgatlncogylhsrootb&odoo..b€fi€thod&tdstt0borpoldelts tlrlrldEEtt|co tlgbcsottrrslnassr€mplotmsnl
I J bdtnmnaddr€tswf&h$ESbb. I I u$ElCaceofabode

Deponod pmviorrdy stbmpbd lo serys ths 8bo6 netmd debndealfurpordad oo:

l)u
2)-----at-

5) st

a)*
serJy!\LE
vvdsn l5S^
adrsncsd paFsrd €a mado.

I 8d€d tho p€fson spol€n b whdmr tho doftfldatd/mspotdstt rao h ecfrre fidiary s€rvice ed mcohod a rregdro reSy. The pereon
spokenwltiwore odnsryd,UanddBro3ard no rdll&y mlbm.Tho Bourco 6tnU hfumadon8fltlll3g'qrrdsof myboffef sr€ ths
consrts$ons ard obsin 8dons dotsndsr{,i€tpotdsnt tlslrdd soor,o. Lbon hfumdon sd M. I arrr thol fre mcSani h ld h
mf,lary sdr,{co.

tloscrFtloo
dRocblatlt
ffirsrs
Feor

rg5
Cohr of6ldt:W{+lTe

Gfi'{r'taBlLb 
Ass: -l

OiltsrFmtlBs:

T'l $lltlty
" gervbo

D oa,ut

6-z+
"&-underttro 

penalthe d periury untlertlre bvn af NeryYork, whidr
rmy indude a fine qr imprisonmont that $6 btsgoing ia br.re, and I urdorstand lhet thb doq.msnt may be fled in an
edionorprcceodlrginacourtoflaw. .v M. -_- Lua/frl 5"2/rra /

I affumsr

PROCESS SERVER - PRINTNAME BELOTII'SIGMTURE

PROCESS SERVER LtCEilSE C_
Ptrta Cusa IYV, LLC. P. O. 8ox 6fi0, Etsr Rorc,twtee, Ny I,U4S

WorkOdar# An64tl

2of3



CLERK TNDEX NO. E183656/2024

RECETVED NYSCEF: 07 /02/2024NYSCEF DOC. NO. 4

SUPRE}IE COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTYOFT{IAGARA

Tte Copnu Fna 1033 Mtne &anq Sant l0A Burm.o, NY 11226

AFFIRIiATION OF SERVICE cbnfs Frra No.:

lftder ttun$of| El8!€Sr2020

DEloFSod: Juml02024

kiarna R- Bnndidge

flefirYFa!&FF,
VJ

Ilydraulic Race Co., Inc., et aL

Mrdls{d,Ratqrltrdr,

Tha undertSned depcas snd says: lhat dsponent b not a p€rty lro thb acton, b ovsr 18 years of aga
mddes ln the State of New Yoft and pueuant lo CPLR 2108, ald undor ths penaltes of pedury, herog affm as b[o$s. Thsl or ths
lbrbwlrgdab: b-|l.\OL+ .arhe6lowinsrme: A4S pM ,

at Lodood Munldml fulHlnq. One Locl€ Plca. Lodooft Ny 14094 deponenl eerred fio withh
Notie of Eledmnlc Fllhg; Summons and Comphlnt

E Papen so scn eO were p'lopcdy endorsed nith the lndex Nunrber an{ dstc of fitlng

IndhriduEl 8y ddfimrhg a hrs copy t Er€atb ssU rgqd€nt p€rso.ts[y: dopomr* krur lho porron so sonred b be $o trllilual deccribsd thomin.

n RsoFondblt
- Pelgon

By dollverhg b ard barftlg wilh

EilfiIEIffi

I tlro copyltE Bof, a pocon of sldtlbb age afil dbcr8llon +ry pqllFot tslE $s d*d8nt, 
'€spoldsnfgI I dft{eE phce I I dsoe of bushessJbrstotmsnt [ | tsst tqlowt 8ddr6s rdhln tho Sats. t I

lffirmon
may lndude a ffne orlmprlsonnren! 0nt ths tutegoit1g ls true, atd I urdorstand that thle doernent may_k

Lt/a-rkr tu/ir"7-

&llll,oQalll

wrd flace of abode

E Udl A copy tiamof wa8 d8p6trBd h I po€@H, propstty sddEsssd enwlopo, loadlE lfie bgerd 'frcnonsl srd Conffdsndaf srd not hdbating
on tho ottbLle thsrcot, by t€t tit SddEss or dtembo. thgt $s oonrmmtsatlxr b tfii gn afroflioy or oorlcafiis an acuon agshsl tho polson
b !s lsn sd an a &Fo6by nshtshed by 0ro U- S. P. g, msllod bt frF(dalr rn8! b the abmre drsse sn

pcorpordm Bydsrwdlubarur"".lno*nCnpCrt*"M"(tfftSig\.ssurxtrvi.nuatrou"SU.ttOn ncrcur.rf-ZlgRk
' LLc , LLP who sFdgcalty dsul tFrbhs was qrliodred b sccopt tn'vb on b$d ol the Corporadonreorrsnmsd AgfficylEd[y.

51 Affirlng
- ToDoor

Iprsrrous
AlbmF0s

r-r ltltraeau-
FOOA

f-'l d[eary
- gsrvto

fJotrer

Bya&dqabuecopytftenoflrotftadoor.beimlt|8deerdcntt''€39qulertre ttdmf,tEeh€ llptacsofhnhossr€rnphymelf
I I lsst *nown srfttrg3s rylttft tlo $ab. I I u8uat dsco of abode

Depnent prwbuelyotEnpEl to s€rw fioaboto narmd dsGndanthospfiderd ot:

Doscrttdon sonFEUnLE Coror of atdr:'lfuf t+tTE
dRocbbnt uroO*-__[l.5-]6 og*=ffi

ColoroflutcB!ftCk AOs: l:4Q Hd!r,r_F s -S1q

ad,atEod paymord sas msdo.
lealed fie penon sgoftontortfiettprliodobndmumsponderdrarh acflro mlllEysertho ggld ncahada rrgatrarrpy.Theporoon
epoltott wllh rom onftrary drdEan cblhoo snd no nd&8ty mllbtm. Tho eqfts ot my frfomraUon unl lre grognce-ot my Oi*ief are itp
coltt €rsdhns 8rtd obtenralone @brdarnfiesofidsfllosragl8bor,o. Upon hfrflncffon&nd besg,l s*lhstthor€chhnt b not h
m6aryc€trilca

+ zoZtf uncertlppenaffes otperjuryunder&e lEuls of Nswyofi, wiidl
bs fibd ln an

edion orproceedlng ln a court ol bw.

PROCESS SERVER . PRINT NAME BELOW SIGMTURE

PROCESS SERI/ER LICENSE g

Ptcze Cusz NY, LLC, ? O. Box dfi0, Easr Rrcztazrr, I$y H11S

WorkOrderf 2085412

3of3



IL
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

rNDEX NO. E183656/2024

RECETVED NYSCEF I 06/I0/2024

V.

STATE OF NEWYORK
SUPREME COURT :: COUNTY OF NIAGARA

BRIANNA R. BRUNDIDGE

Plaintiff

COMPLAINT

HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,

HYDRAULIC RACE CO., tNC., d/b/a
LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, aNd
CITY OF LOCKPORT

Index No.:

Defendants
X

Plaintifl BRIANNA R. BRUNDIDGE, by and through his attorneys, The Coppola Firm

PLLC, serve the following as and for a complaint as against defendants, above named, upon

information and belief:

L At all times relevant herein, plaintiff BRIANNA R. BRUNDIDGE, was and is a

resident of the County of Erie, State of New York.

2. At all times relevant herein, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., was and is

a Domestic Business Corporation, organized and existing under the Business Corporation

Law of the State of New York, with a principal place of business at5978 Washington Street,

Olcott, New York.

3. At all times relevant herein, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a

LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, was and is a Domestic Business

Corporation, organized and existing under the Business Corporation Law of the State of New

Yorh with a principal place of business at597B Washington Street, Olcott, New York.

4. At all times relevant herein, defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., was the

owner of real property located at 5 Gooding Street Lockport, New York.

7

1of9



ILED:
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

rNDEx No. E183656/2024

RECETVED NYSCEF : 06 / 1,0 / 2024

5. At all times relevant herein, defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a

L0CKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, was the owner of real property located

at 5 Gooding Street Lockport, New York.

6. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., managed the premises referenced

above.

7. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND

UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE managed the premises referenced above.

B. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., maintained the premises referenced

above.

9. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND

UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE maintained the premises referenced above.

10. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., controlled the premises referenced

above.

11. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND

UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE controlled the premises referenced above.

L2. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., operated the premises referenced

above.

\3. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND

UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE operated the premises referenced above.

1,4. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., supervised the premises referenced

above.

15. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND

UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE supervised the premises referenced above.

2

2oi9



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

INDEX NO. E183656/2024

RECEIVED NYSCEF : 06/l-0/2024

16. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., inspected the premises referenced

above.

17. Defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND

UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE inspected the premises referenced above.

18. That the real properff located at 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New York

includes a certain waterway.

L9. That the waterway is known by such names as "Lockport Cave", "The Cave",

"Lockport Caves", among other names and references.

24. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was owned by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO.,INC.

21. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was owned by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO.,lNC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVEAND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

22. At all times relevant herein, said waterwaywas operated by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO.,INC.

23. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was operated by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO.,lNC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVEAND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

24. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was maintained by HYDMULIC

RACE CO.,INC.

25. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was maintained by HYDRAULIC

RACE CO.,lNC., d/b/aLOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

26. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was managed by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO.,INC.

3

3of9



CLERKFIL
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

rNDEX NO. EaB3656/2024

RECETVED NYSCEF : 06/t0/2024

27 . At all times relevant herein, said waterway was managed by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO., INC., d/b/aLOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

28. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was controlled by HYDRAULIC

RACE CO.,INC,

29. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was controlled by HYDRAULIC

RACE CO., INC., d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

3 0. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was inspected by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO.,INC.

3L. At all times relevant herein, said waterway was inspected by HYDRAULIC RACE

CO., INC., d/b/aLOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

32" That at all times relevant herein, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE C0., INC., was

the owner of a certain vessel used to navigate the aforereferenced waterway.

33. That at all times relevant herein, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., d/b/a

LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE was the owner of a certain vessel used to

navigate the aforereferenced waterway.

34. That, upon information and belief, the aforereferenced vessel was a

homemade vessel.

35. That, upon information and belief, the aforereferenced vessel was

approximately twenty three (2 3) feet in length, seven (7J feet in width, and constructed using

Permafloat Dock Floats, a Plywood Deck, and had approximately nine (9J bench style seats.

36. That, upon information and beliel the aforereferenced vessel was propelled

by two [2) electric trolling motors.

4

+ULJ



rL P
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

INDEX NO. E183656/2024

RECEIVED NYSCEF I 06/IO/2024

37. That, upon information and beliel the Cave is a closed system unnavigable by

any boat other than the aforereferenced.

38. That, upon information and belief, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., by

and through its agents, servants, andfor employees, managed the aforereferenced vessel

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

39. That upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,

d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, by and through its agents,

servants, and/or employees, managed the aforereferenced vessel used for touring the subject

waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

40. That, upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., by

and through its agents, servants, andf or employees, maintained the aforereferenced vessel

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

47. That, upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,

d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, by and through its agents,

servants, andf or employees, maintained the aforereferenced vessel used for touring the

subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

42. That, upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., by

and through its agents, servants, andf or employees, controlled the aforereferenced vessel

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

43. That, upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,

d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, by and through its agents,

servants, andf or employees, controlled the aforereferenced vessel used for touring the

subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

5

5of9



ILED: Y CLERK
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

rNDEX No. E1B3Gs6/2024

RECETVED NYSCEF : 06/a0 /2024

44. That, upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., by

and through its agents, servants, andfor employees, operated the aforereferenced vessel

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

45. That, upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,

d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, by and through its agents,

servants, and/or employees, operated the aforereferenced vessel used for touring the subject

waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

46. That, upon information and beliel defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., by

and through its agents, servants, andf or employees, supervised the aforereferenced vessel

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

47, That, upon information and belief, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,

d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, by and through its agents,

servants, andf or employees, supervised the aforereferenced vessel used for touring the

subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

48. That, upon information and belief, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC., by

and through its agents, servants, andfor employees, inspected the aforereferenced vessel

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

+9. Tha! upon information and belief, defendant HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC.,

d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE AND UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, by and through its agents,

servants, andf or employees, inspected the aforereferenced vessel used for touring the

subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

50. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was and has been

a municipality organized and existing pursuant to the laws of the State of New York.

6



CLERK
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

INDEX NO. E183656/2024

RECEIVED NYSCEF : 06/L0/2024

51. That on or about November 30,2023, defendant City of Lockport was served

with a Notice of Claim.

52. A copy of the Notice of Claim is annexed as EXHIBIT A.

53. That at least thirty (30) days have elapsed since the service of the Notice of

Claim upon defendant City of Lockport and adjustment, or payment thereof has been

neglected or refused by defendant City of Lockport.

54. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe operation of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

55. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe management of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

56. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe maintenance of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

57. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe controlling of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

58. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe inspection of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

7

'7of9



LI
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

rNDEX NO. E183656/2024

RECEIVED NYSCEF I 06/IO/2024

59. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe licensing of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

60. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

for the safe permitting of the boats, waterways, underground caves, tunnels, and tour boat

rides referenced herein.

6L. That at all times relevant herein, defendant City of Lockport was responsible

to ensure that the subject premises, boats, and boat tours mentioned herein were reasonably

safe and suitable for passengers, pedestrians, patrons, and guests.

62. That on lune 1.2,2023, at approximately LL:25 a.m., plaintiff was a passenger

on an underground boat tour as referenced herein.

63. That on lune 1,2,2023, at approximately 11:25 a.m. the vessel refenced herein

became unbalanced and capsized, causing plaintiff and plaintiff's fellow passengers to be

ejected from the vessel in the freezing water below, and be trapped in the water.

64. That the aforereferenced incident occurred solely as a result of the negligence

of the defendants, both jointly and severally, without any negligence attributable to plaintiff.

65. That as a result thereof, plaintiff was injured, both physically and

psychologically, and has suffered damages in an amount that exceeds the jurisdictional limits

of all lower Courts.

66. That the limitations on liability set forth in CPLRArticle L6 do not apply herein.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff demands judgment, jointly and severally, against the

defendants, all along with such other and further relief as may be deemed just and propef

together with costs and disbursements of this action.

B



II,ED: RK rNDEx No. E1B36s6/2a24

RECETVED NySCEF I 05/tO/2024NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2

DATED Buffalo, New York
1une10,2024

TuECoppourFIRM PILC

W
David M. Goodman, Esq.
Attorneysfor Plaintiff
4033 Maple Road, Suite 100
Buffalo, NewYork L4202
(716) 839-9700
dsoodman@coonolaleeal.com

9

9of9



g
City of Lockport

Employee Primary Department

Employee Anniversary
Repoft

August
Date Years

ll94 PraE, Judith A
1118 Piedmont, Adam R
1135 Streckewald, Matthew T
1112 Morgan, Aric J

1095 Hurtgam, Matthew K

1085 Giansante, Luke W
1119 Pittman, Anthony D

Police Depaftment 08/2911989 35
Police Department 0812912005 19

Police Department 0812912005 19

Police Department 0812U2006 18

Police Department 081L612007 L7

Police Department 0812012007 17

1054 Antoni( Jeremy M
1055 Learn, Andrew A
tO72 Boyer, WadeV
1176 Rucci, Teresa M

1334 Previte, Scott F
1453 Fredrickson, Jonathan P

1502 Edgette, Paul M II
1503 Kuczmarski, Brandon J

1504 Domesceb Nicole F

1505 Edwards, Carol M

1551 Kam, TammyY
1150 Volmy, Willfrederick
1552 McCarthy, Connor J

YW

Total Hmployees 22

Police Department

Water Distribution
Water Filtration
Police Department

Mayor's Office
Fire Department
Water Distribution
Fire Department
City Assessor's Office

City Clerk's Office
Communily Development
Waste Water Department
Building Inspection Department

0812u2016
08129120L6

08106120L7

0812412020

08102/2021

08loLl2o22
081ts|2022
0812912022

0813012022

0810412023

0810412023

0810912023

I
8

7
City Treasurer 08/1312018 6

" :strdwFrfiffiffiEffio+ifl r i,, ::: * --,"' =:r:;::i=68ld6F$m:j.rf%
rn 4

3

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

Run by Mary Pat Holz on 0210912024 L3:32:,27 PM Page I of 1



4
Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

James Carman <jamescarman 1 985@gmail.com >
Thursday, July 2512024 1:28 PM

Deputy City Clerk; cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
IEXTERNALI WNYDGC event

Hello,

I'm reaching out in regard to hosting an event at Outwater

1. Who - WNYDGC (western New York disc golf club)

2. When - 8/31 8a-7p

3. What - dr'sc golf course

4. Where - Outwater Memorial

5. Why - drsc golf tournament

6. We have insurance. I've requesfed a COI

Thank you,

James Carman

1



--
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {MM/DD/YYYY)

0712612024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSUTNG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Paul Wolf Agency, lnc.

2686 Elmwood Ave.

Kenmore NY 14217

CONTACT
NAME: Liza Grimaldi

835-9653 877-9657

.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

tNsuRER A : Philadelphia lnsurance Companies
INSURED

Western New York Disc Golf Club LLC

Sam Castiglione

1074 Carter Drive

Grand lsland NY 14072

INSURER B:

INSURER C:

INSURER D :

INSURER E:

INSTIRFR F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE REVISION NUMBER
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERI\i] OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUI\iIENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIIVIITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
ITR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
LIMITS

A

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-I\4ADE X OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

X tr----l oonpoucvl ljgb"i I lLoc

N EV129958 01t13t2024 12t29t2024

EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAIV]AGb IO RIN I EIJ
PRFnIlqtrq /trr ^..,,nAn.a\ s 100,000

MED EXP (Anv one oerson) $0
PERSONAL & ADV IN,JIJRY s 1,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3,000,000

PRODUCTS - COI\4PlOP AGG s 3.000.000

$

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

O\l"l!ED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-O\il ED
AUTOS ONLY

$

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $

$

$

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE $

AGGREGATE $

NFD RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEIVIBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)
lf yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

Y/N
N/A

Phti
STATI ITF

OIH-
FR

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L. DISEASE - EA EI\4PLOYEE $

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Rema*s Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Date/ location :8131124 Outwater Park
The certificate holder is added as an additional insured but only with respect to liability arising out of the named insured during the policy event.

CERTIFICATE GANCELLATION

@ 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

City of Lockport
147 Outwater Dr.
Lockport, NY 14094

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE GANC€LLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE W|TH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016t03)



trITY SF LCCKPSRT
COilfrMOH CSUITCIL MEETI}IG AGENDA

REGULAR If,EETING
AUGUST {i1, 2S34

6:tl$ P*CI

5:38 P.M. - Committee of the Whole Meeting
G:0tl P.M. - Common Council Meeting

RoII GaII

Public Hearing

Approval of Minutes

081424.1

Appointments

Communications

Mations & Resolutione

081424.2

0s1424.3

4ffi424.4

0s1424.5

G81424.6

081424.7

G81424.8

081424.9

o81424.1S

Adjournment

Apprave Common Council minutes of
7f24t2*24. -

Review bill* and payrolls -

Congratulate Employees on Years of $eruice -

WNYDGC event Sl31 -

Water Reclamation Process and Control
Administratar -
Civil Service Praject Manager -

Bcrn Brave 5Kgl15t24 -

City Cferk Consulting Agreement -

NYSLRS Annual Reporting -

Clty Right of Way Garden -

*S1424.11 Adjsurn meeting to 8128leB24. -



CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
August 14th,2024

6:00 P.M.

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Common Council Meeting

5:30 P.M.

6:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMUNICATIONS

MOTTONS &
RESOLUTIONS

Fogle:
081424.1

xxxx:
081424.2

xxxx:
081424.3

xxxx:
081424.4

xxxx:
081424.5

XXKX:
081424.6

xxxx:
081424.7

xxxx:
081424.8

xxxx:
081424.9

xxxx:
081424.14

Approve Common Council minutes of
July 24th,2024

Approve bills and payrolls

Congratulate Employees on Years of
Service

WNYDGC event 8/31

Water Reclamation Process and Control
Administrator

Civil Service - Project Manager

Born Brave 5K 9/15

City Clerk Consulting Agreement

NYSLRS Annual Reporting (NYS and Local
Retirement System)

City Right of Way Garden

Fogle:
081424.11

ADJOURNMENT Adjourn meeting to August 28lh 2024



5
cityclerk@loc gov

Subject:
Attachments:

FW: Water Reclamation Process and control adm
WATER RECLAMATION PROCESS AND CONTROL ADMtN.doc

From: Mary Pat ['lolz <mpholz@lockportny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:55 AM
To: jlombardi@ lockportny.gov; dblackley@lockportny.gov
Cc: mmcfall@lockportny.gov; cityclerk@lockportny.gov; 'Jason Dool' <jdool@lockportny.gov>
Subject: Water Reclamation Process and controladm

Good Morning Mayor

At today's Civil Service Commission meeting the Board reviewed the new job description for Water
Reclamation Process and Control Administrator and unanimously approved it. Please see attached for your
records, and proceed to place on the next council agenda so the new position can be recognized as a city
position.

Thank You

Mary Put Filbert
Personnel Director
City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
LockportNY 14094
PH: (716) 439-66s9
FAX: (716) 439-6702
mpholz@lockportnlr. gov

1



..i
: r, i

f...i.r
DEPARTMENT:
CLASSIFICATION
APPROVED:
REVISED:

WASTEWATER
COMPETITIVE
612612024

WATER RECI,AMATI ON PROCESS AND CONTROL ADMINISTRATOR "J
e

Distinguishins Features of the Class: This is an important supervisory and technical positifin
involving responsibility for the safe and efficient opeiation and maintenance of an Activated .

Sludge (Type A) Wastewater Treatment Plant in accordance with and adherence to all Feder{,
State, County, and Municipal Laws. Supervision is received from the Mayor. Supervision is'
exercised over all subordinate Wastewater Treatment Plant personnel. Does related work as e

required. 
eo

Tvpical Work Activities: (Illustrative Only)
Assists with the administration of all applicable laws and regulations as they pertain to the

operation of aNYSDEC rated Wastewater Treatment Facilify;
Is the department head in collaboration with the Chief Operator;
Collaborates with the Chief Operator with preparation and analysis of the annual operating o.

budget, individual account activities, and daily budgetary expenditures;
Collaborates with the Chief Operator with the coordination of all regulatory permits,

certifications, registrations, report activities, and specific regulatory conditions as specified
by Federal, State, County, and Municipal requirements;

Confers with City Officials as needed or when directed by Chief Operator;
Works in coordination with the Chief Operator with planning, policymaking, coordinating, and

implementing directives to subordinates;
Works in coordination with the Chief Operator with operation4l pr"oblems, budge

planning/requests, and capital imprdvement projectSl '. ,;
Makes and executes daily decisions on prpcess operating and control implementation;
Works in coordination with the Chief Operator and the maintenance staff in scheduling and

directing the performance of routine maintenance and plant projects;
Supervises work of the Industrial Pretreatment Coordinator and the Pretreatment program;
Acts as the Quality Assurance and Quality.control officer for the Laboratory;
Works in coordination with the Chief Operator in training of subordinate employees in the

wastewater treatment processes;
Keeps records and prepares data for reporting to the Chief regarding plant operations and

maintenance;
Participates and/or assist with supervision and implementation of any and all activities related to

the different units within the scope of the department;
Works in coordination with the Chief Operator in goveming all subordinate employees with any

concerns, discipline and adherence to the Safety Program, Work Rules, and Ethics Policy.
Supervises the daily operation and maintenance of the facility in order to assure the most

efficient and economical use of equipment supplies, and manpower;
Schedules, assigns, directs, and controls the work of assigned subordinate personnel, ensuring

that personnel review and follow all safety regulations;
Supervises and participates in the daily inspection of all plant systems for operation and

maintenance, to include reading plans, diagrams, and specifications in performing the
installation, maintenance, and repair work;

Supervises and may participate in the performance of process control testing in order to maintain
the parameters of the SPDES permit issued by the NYSDEC, which may include recording
readings from meters and gauges, and take samples for testing;



Supervises and participates in plant scale trials to evaluate the economy of new processes and
chemicals in order to ensure that they do not cause any violations to the SPDES permit;

Assists in bulk chemical ordering, supervision of bulk chemical unloading, and maintaining an
inventory of supplies, chemicals, equipment, and parts;

Assists in the installation of new equipment;
Assures the proper functionality of the Wastewater Treatment Plant SCADA systems.

FulI Performance Knowledse. Skills. Abilities and Personal Characteristics:
Thorough knowledge of the practices used and the equipment required in the operation and
maintenance of a modern Activated Sludge (Type A) Wastewater Treatment Plant; good
knowledge of the principles and applications of physics, chemistry, and bacteriology as applied
to wastewater treatment and disposal; working knowledge of the common practices, tools,
terminology, and safety precautions of one or more of the mechanics trades; ability to supervise
the operation and repair of pumps, valves, and related mechanical, hydraulic, and electrical
equipment; ability to make routine laboratory and field tests for control of plant operations;
ability to work from plans, specifications, and rough sketches; ability to supervise the work of
subordinates; ability to maintain accurate records and write comprehensive reports; initiate; good
judgement; physical condition commensurate with the demands of the position.

Minimum Oualifications:

(a) Graduation from a regionally accredited or New York State registered college or university
with a Bachelor's Degree in Applied Science and two (2) years of experience in the
operation and maintenance of a Type A Wastewater Treatment Plant providing secondary
treatment, one (1) of which shall have been in a supervisory capacity; OR

(b) Graduation from a regionally accredited or New York State registered college or university
with an Associate's Degree in Applied Science and five (5) years of experience in the
operation and maintenance of a Type A Wastewater Treatment Plant providing secondary
treatment, one (1) year of which shall have been in a supervisory capacity;

(c) Graduation from high school or possession of an equivalency diploma and eight (8) years of
experience in the operation and maintenance of a Type A Wastewater Treatment Plant
providing secondary treatment, one (1) year of which shall have been in a supervisory
capacity.

Special Reauirement: Possession of a NYSDEC Grude 3A l(astewater license und completion
of appropriate courses of instruction approved by the New York Department of Environmental
Conservationfor possession of a NYSDEC Grade 4A Wastewater license. Grade 4A
ll/astewater license shall be obtained within one (1) year of promotion.



b
OV

Subject:
Attachments:

FW: Project Manager
PROJECT MANAGER.docx

From: Mary Pat Holz <mpholz@lockportny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:50 AM
To: jlomba rdi @ lockportny.gov; dblackley@ lockportny.gov
Cc:'Jason Dool' <jdool@lockportny.gov>; cityclerk@lockportny.gov
Subject: Project Manager

Good Morning Mayor

At today's Civil Service Commission meeting the Board reviewed the new job description for Project Manager
and unanimously approved it. Please see attached for your records, and proceed to place on the next council
agenda so the new position can be recognized as a city position.

Thank You

Mary Put Filbert
Personnel Director
City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
Lockport NY 14094
PH: (716) 439-66s9
FAX: (716) 439-6702
mpholz@lockportnv. gov

1



Department:
Classification
Adopted:
Revised:

Engineering
Competitive
612612024

PROJECT MANAGBR

Distinsuishing Features of the Class: This position involves responsibility for
working with Consultant Engineering firms hired by the City to plan and execute
engineering projects for the City of Lockport and for supporting the various departments
in charge of the maintenance of municipal inft'astructure. An incumbent in this position
serves as an advisor to all city officials, council committees and departments in City
engineering matters. Considerable leeway is allowed for the exercise of independent
judgment in planning projects. General supervision is exercised over subordinate staff
and contractors hired to repair equipment and infrastructure or build new projects for the
City.

Tynical Work Activities: (Illustrative Only)

The following task-list describes specific duties for the Project Manager position:
o Coordinates with Consultants to preform engineering studies for the

development of new projects;
o Coordinates with Consultants to prepare plans, budgets, and specifications

for City Engineering projects;
o May assist Consultants to administrate bid processes;
o Execute City contracts for engineering projects;
o Maintain commrurication with contractors to follow up on engineering

projects;

o Administrate finances of engineering projects;
. Report status and project execution to the Mayor and Common Council;
o Assist water and sewer maintenance crews in the solution of utility

problems with support from the Consultants as needed;
o Support the Waste Water Treatment Plan and the Water Treatment Plant

in the acquisition of new equipment with support from the Consultants

, as needed;

o Coordinate projects, with support from Consultants as needed, to repair
equipment and municipal infrastructure;

o Support the Department of Highways and Parks in evaluations of street
pavement and prepare budgets for road pavement repairs;

o Inspect street cuts and pavement repairs;
o Maintain computer programs, including AutoCAD and GIS, on desktops

and laptops for mapping municipal utilities and infrastructure;
o Print maps and engineering designs;
o coordinate with the DEC to keep the city landfill compliant;
o Prepare periodical reports for DEC with support from Consultant;
o Coordinate traffic and street light repairs, and installation of new street

lights;



o Provide utility information for project development and design to public
and private entities;

o Coordinate efforts with New York State Department of Transportation;
o Maintain corlmunication with State and Federal offices to follow up with

engineering issues, status of grants/reimbursements, and engineering
projects with support from the City Consultants as needed;

o Assist the City in the preparation of grant applications and administrate
grant processes for engineering projects;

o Coordinate projects and engineering support provided by Consultant
Engineering firms and Retainer Engineer;

o Assist the City in the preparation of the City's Capital Improvement Plan;

Full Performance Knowledse. Skills. Ahilities. and Personal Characteristics:

o Ability to supervise the work of others
o Well-developed skills in verbal and written communications
. Well-developed analytical skills and critical thinking
o Ability to treat others with respect and consideration
o Abilityto work within a teamwork environment
o Physical condition commensurate with the demands of the position

Minimum Oualifications :

Graduation from a regionally accredited or New York State registered

college or university with a Bachelor's Degree and four (4) years of
experience involving engineering work, andlor public infrastructure projects,

one (1) year ofsupervision;



7
Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Thursday, July 25,2024 1:34 PM

aschifferle@ g mai l.com

Emily Stoddard
FW: [EXTERNAL] Born Brave 5K Race - Widewaters Marina

Good afternoon,

We can add this resolution to the next meeting of the City of Lockport Council agenda

- the next meeting is August 14, 2024. We will need a certificate of insurance, naming
the City of Lockport, One Locks Plaza, Lockport NY 14094 as additional insured.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
Thank you,
Sarah

From : Aa ron Schiffe rle <a schiffe rle @gma il.com >

Sent: Wednesday, July 24,2024 10:08 AM
To: cityclerk@lockportny.gov
Subject: IEXTERNAL] Born Brave 5K Race - Widewaters Marina

Hi Sarah,

My name is Aaron Schifferle and my wife Chelsea and I are in the process of planning a 5K Race to benefit
Golisano Children's Hospital in Rochester. Our daughter Nina was born on February 1st and unfortunately
needed immediate open heart surgery. She was transferred to Golisano Hospital in Rochester where she stayed

for the next 6 weeks. The hospital was so good to us, it is our hope to raise funds to be able to give back.

The race will take place on September 15th,2024 at 10:00AM. It will start and finish near the pavilion at

Nelson C. Goehle Municipal Park. Race Management Solutions will be handling the race-day logistics and

registration. I have already paid and submitted an application to rent the pavilion for that morning. The race

will follow the same route that the Niagara County Sheriffs 5K follows each year. A link for the race website

that includes a course map can be found below. We are expecting approximately l20 runners.

Please let me know what additional information you need from us to get on the agenda for the common council
to review.

r6322

Thank you for your help,

Aaron Schifferle
716-946-6620

1



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
PRINT DATE 81512024

CERTIFICATE NI,JMBER: 202408051 050866

AGENCY:

Edgewood Partners lnsurance Center
5909 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, Suite 800
Atlanta, GA 30328
678-324-3300 (Phone), 678-324-3303 (Fax)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND
CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES
NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.

NAMED INSURED INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE:

USA Track & Field, lnc.
130 East Washington Street, Suite 800
Indianapolis lN 46204

Chelsea & Aaron Schifferle INSURER A: Accredited Surety and Casualty Company, lnc. NAIC# 26379
INSURER B: Allied World National Assurance Company NAIC# 19489

EVENT INFORMATION:

Born Brave 5K (911512024 - 511512024)

POLICY/COVERAGE INFORMATION :

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTW1THSTANDING ANY
REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUIVIENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR IVIAY PERTAIN, THE
INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. AGGREGATE
LIMITS SHO\A/NI MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INS TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER(S) EFFECTIVE: EXPIRES: LIMITS

GENERAL LIABILIry

X Occurrence

X Participant Legal Liability

1-TRE-lN-1 7-01 338542-01 11t1t2023
12:01 AM

1111t2024
'12:01 AM

GENERAL AGGREGATE (Per Event) $4,000,000

EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000

DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Each Occ.) $2,000,000

MEDICAL EXPENSE (Any one person) EXCLUDED

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $2,000,000

PRODUCTS-COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000

A UMBRELLA/EXCESS LIABILITY

X Occurrence 1-TRE-lN-1 7-01 338543-0 1 11t1t2023
12:01 AM

11t1t2024
12i01 AM

EACH OCCURRENCE $3,000,000

AGGREGATE $3,000,000

B OTHER

X EXCESS LIABILIry 031 3-1 301 11t1t2023
12:01 AM

111112024
12:01 AM

EACH OCCURRENCE $7,000,000

AGGREGATE $7,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONSA/EHICLES/EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT/SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

Coverage applies to USA Track & Field sanctioned events and registered practices, including any directly related activities, such as event set-up and tear-down,
participant check-in and award ceremonies.

The certificate holder is an Additional lnsured, but only when the state or govemmental agency or subdivision or political subdivision has issued a permit or
authorization and per the following endorsement: Additional lnsured - State or Governmental Agency or Subdivision or Political Subdivision - Permits or Authorizations
(Form CG 2012).

The General Liability policy contains a Waiver of Subrogation provision as per Waiver of Transfer of Rights of Recovery Against Others (Form CG 24 04).

The General Liability policy is primary and non-contributory with respect to the negligence of the Named lnsureds (Form CG 20 0'1).

Excess policy follows form of underlying General Liability.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
Lockport NY 14094

Should any ofthe above described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof
notice will be delivered in accordance with the policy provisions.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE



7126124,2:27 PM Born Brave 5K in Lockport, NY - Details, Registration, and Results I ITS YOUR RACE

Lockport, NY

Born Brave 5K

About (/event.aspx?id= 1 6322)

Pa rti ci pa nts (/Pa rti ci pa ntli st. as px? id = 1 6322)

Tea ms (/Team List. aspx? id = 1 6322)

Results (/Results. aspx?id= 1 6322)

Photos (/photos.aspx?id= 1 6322)

Awards (/Awards.aspx?id= 1 6322)

Contact (/EventContact. aspx?id= 1 6322)

Register Now I (https://BornBraveSK.itsyourrace.com/register)

TRUST GU;{RD'

SECURED
12-06.220 ACTIVE

nday September 15, 2024 forthe Born Brave 5K in Lockport, New

nning to offer a 1-mile Fun Walk option through the park! The event

https J/bornbrave5k. itsyou rrace.com/event.aspx?id= 1 6322 1t7



7126124,2:27 PM Born Brave 5K in Lockport, NY - Details, Registration, and Results I ITS YOUR RACE

is in honor of Nina Schifferle who was born on February 1,2024 with a rare congenital
heart defect. She had herfirst of 2 open heart surgeries on February 14 at just 13 days
old. Nina is now thriving thanks to the doctors and nurses of the Pediatric Cardiac Care

Center at Golisano's Children's Hospital in Rochester. All proceeds will benefit the unit to
support the life saving work they do every day!

START/FINISH
The race will start and finish at the Nelson C. Goehle Municipal Park using area roads
and paths along the Erie Canal (see map below).

Nelson C. Goehle Municipal Park
614 Market Street

Lockport, New York 14094

s#ftt{ fffte\{f $K

- .s'g Br, ' S,/t' .d,:
More Details >0

Website is Security Scanned
Security Scan Passed:
Scan Frequency:

No Malware Detected
Malware Scan Passed:

Scan Frequency:

Active SSL Certificate
Encrypted By:
Expiration Date:

ts 0"*00 / 3.114 km n:iles hv

TRUST GUARD'

SECURED
12-46-22ACTIVF

https://bornbrave5k. itsyou rrace.com/event.as px?id=1 6322



7126124,2:27 PM Born Brave 5K in Lockport, NY - Details, Registration, and Results I ITS YOUR RACE

*ill,iil li{i"vI rftilFil$[n I i"{iti rrr4l"H hfitJT{

:l:

ili:.:

.: .,r,,,;!:'' i':

X

More Details >0

ln,o,

,ICKUP

)pen right up until the start of the race. Race day
will take place at the park gazebo from B:30am right up

)0am. Paper applications can be downloaded and mailed

)rs who register by September 12,2024 are guaranteed to
-shirt. Extra shirts (if any) will be distributed on a first-come

Website is Security Scanned
Security Scan Passed:
Scan Frequency:

No Malware Detected
Malware Scan Passed:

Scan Frequency:

Active SSL Certificate
Encrypted By:
Expiration Date:

$35 on race day
. Youth (18 and younger) $25 through race day

1 Mile Fun Walk Registration
. Adults (19 and older) $25l$30 on race day
. Youth (18 and younger) $20 through race day

Mail-in Registration Option
lf you prefer to mail in your registration, please download both the race waiver and

riate U Ftiability waiver below and mail to the address shown. You must

the address shown on the waiver along with your check by 9112124

https://born brave5k. itsyourrace. com/event.as px? id= 1 6322



7126124,2:27 PM Born Brave 5K in Lockport, NY - Details, Registration, and Results I ITS YOUR RACE

>Born Brave 5K Run & 1 Mile Fun Walk Application & Waiver (COMING SOON)

POST RACE GELEBRATION
Join us after the race for a post race celebration at the park including light food, snacks,

and of course the awards ceremony!

PARKING

There will be plenty of free parking within walking distance of the starUfinish line.

AGE GROUPS & AWARDS

Awards will be presented to the top 3 overall male and female runners.

Top 3 male and female runners will be recognized in the following age groups:

14 and under, 15-19, 20-29,30-39, 40-49,50-59, 60-69, 70 and older.

CONTACT / INFORMATION
More Detairs'0 ronsors hip opportunities available, please contact

rckenna@gmail.com

ril.com) of 7 1 6-47 1 -2881 .

Website is Security Scanned
Security Scan Passed:
Scan Frequency:

Active SSL Certificate
Encrypted By:

Expiration Date:

blic safety concerns, or for any other reason deemed
ex: state of emergency, shelter-in-place, limit on social
>rs to know up front that we reserve the right to reschedule

5K race. There will be no refunds.

ICES

neservicesusingindustryleadingJaguarElectronicRFlD
timing will be provided by Race Management Solutions
(http://www.racemanagementsolutions.com/). Results are updated throughout the race in
real time and can be accessed at any time after crossing the finish line using any one of
the following options:

. FREE lTSYourRace Mobile App

. RMS Race Results Kiosk/Printer

. Scrolling Results TV Monitor(s)

tSolutions.com

No Malware Detected
Malware Scan Passed:

Scan Frequency:

TRUST GUARD"

SECURED
12-06-22@ ACTIVE

https://bornbrave5k. itsyourrace.com/event.as px?id= 1 6322 417



8

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Forrn

Agenda Description: City Clefk COnSUlting Agfeement

Presented sv, Daniel CaVallafi fo"," 
r,urn, ttedt B l2l 2024

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Pteose provide to Aerk ot leost 9-!{!Eggg-!tqyt pilor to Cauncil meeting. Othewise request will go to fotlowing meeting,

Summary of Resolution:

To engage Sarah Lanzo in a consulting agreement with the City during the transition period in
the Clerks office.

Explanation of Attachments:

1 ) Resolution 2)Contractors Agreement

be released publically, please denote a check in this field: _
t5 co andminutes, emails, etc.,. lf any thiscorrespondence, purchase order, quotes,

Name: Date of Approval:



WHEREAS, the City Clerk of the City of Lockport, Sarah Lanzo, has submitted a resignation
effective August 12,2024; and

WHEREAS, Sarah Lanzo has provided invaluable service to the City of Lockport and has
demonstrated extensive knowledge and expertise in the duties and responsibilities of the City
Clerk's office; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that retaining Sarah Lanzo as an independent
contractor will ensure a smooth transition and continued efficient operation of the City Clerk's
office; and

WHEREAS, Sarah Lanzo has agreed to continue providing services to the City of Lockport
under a contractor's agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Corporation Counsel be and is hereby directed
and authorizedto draft a consulting agreement; and
Be it further resolved that the Mayor, subject to Corporation Counsel approval, be and the same
is hereby authorized and directed to execute a contract with Sarah Lanzo, at atotal cost not to
exceed $4,000.00 to be charged to account A.1420.54055.



CONSULTANT AGREEMENT
This Agreement is made this 

- 
day of August2024, by and between Sarah K. Lanzo residing at1,29 Beattie

Avenue, Lockport, NY 14094 fhereinafter called "Consultant") and the CITY OF LOCKPORT, a municipal
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York and having its principal offices at
One Locks Plaza, Lockport New York L4094 [hereinafter called "City").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the City desires to retain the services of the Consultant to perform the duties of the City Clerk on a
part-time basis;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

1. Duties
The Consultant shall provide the following professional services for the City of Lockport:
- Support the management of all official city records
- Records Access Officer - with respect to contracts and FOILS
- Support the completion of minutes for city council meetings.
- Ensure submission of information for City of Lockport Retiree's is completed and payments are processed
- Other duties typically associated with the City Clerk position, as directed by the City.

2. Remuneration
The Consultant shall be paid the sum of $40 per hour, not to exceed $4,000 for the term of this Agreement. The
Consultant shall invoice by voucher form, payable upon regular City voucher dates upon review and approval
of the City Treasurer and Mayor.

3. lndependent Contractor
The Consultant agrees not to hold themselves out as, nor claim to be, an officer or employee of the City or its
agents. Neither Consultant nor any of its officers or employees will, by reason thereof, make any claim,
demand, or application to or for any right or privilege applicable to an officer or employee of the City.

Consultant acknowledges and agrees that neither they nor their agents, officers, or employees shall be covered
by any Worker's Compensation Insurance policy or Disability Insurance policy maintained by the City and that
they shall be solely responsible for maintaining such coverage as required by law.

4. Records

The City and any of its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any books, papers, documents, and
records of the Consultant which are directly pertinent to this Agreement for audit, examination, excerpts, and
transcriptions. The Consultant shall provide copies of any documents requested by the City.

Consultant shall retain all required records directly pertinent to this Agreement for three years after the City
has made final payment under this Agreement and all other pending matters are closed.

1



5. Term of Agreement
This Agreement shall become effective as of the date first above written and terminate on Decemb er 3'J,,2024.
Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time upon 30 days prior notice without cause, to be effected
by written notifi cation.

Upon termination of this Agreemenf all finished and unfinished materials prepared by Consultant under this
Agreement shall become the property of the City.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:

For

By:

John
Date

By:

Consultant:

Date:

Authorized by Resolution No.

2



q

Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Deputy
Corporation
Counsel

Agenda item : NYSLRS Annual Reporting (NY State and Local Retirement System)

We need to add in Kathleen Kugler, Anthony Serianni and David Blackley

061423.5
By Alderman

Whereas Title 315.4 of the New York Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations,
entitled Regulations on Reporting for Elected or Appointed Officials requires the
reporting of time for certain elected or appointed officials participating in the New York
State Retirement System, and

Whereas Title 315.4 required that the Common Council establish by resolution a
standard work day for each Elected or Appointed official serving the City of Lockport,
and

Whereas elected or appointed offices must prepare and file a time record for the
first 180 days of taking office which is good for a period of eight years, and

Whereas section 315.3 of Chapter VI, Title 2 of the New York Code of Rules and
Regulations require the Common Council establish by resolution a standard work day for
each elective or appointed official, and

Whereas none of the participants listed below are in Tier 1, and
Whereas all of the participants below have submitted their respective Record of

Activities to the City Clerk.
Now therefore be it resolved that the City of Lockport, a municipal corporation

located at One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York L4094 hereby establishes the following
standard workdays for these titles for the calendar year of 2024 and will report the
officials to the New York State and Local Retirement System based on their record of
activities:

Title std.
Work

Name Term Record

Dav Activity
Results

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Friday, August 2,2024 12:41 PM

Emily Stoddard
NYSLRS Annual Reporting - Agenda

I/L/2024-x/x/xxxx tL.97
t2/3t/2024

7

1



IDRECF,VFD

cus tr$ tsts
City of Lockport - Resolution Request Fof,rpy

Agenda

Presented Date SubmitteU:.$

)(

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

tocal Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

Topic (Select Most Applicable Option):

pdarto &undl tneettng. Othe'rylke

VilIl
+e

QLan+

d*:utca*e{kin

Notes:

€tc-

Name: Date of Approval:

b



lt

Ihe Place for busir?esses fo grolr in Lockparf!

Augusf 8,2424

CIffice of fhe City C/erk
Sorch Lanzo
Lockport M unicrpo/ Suilding
One Locks Ploza
Lockporl New York 14094

Greelings Sorcrh,

The purpase of fhrs leffer ts fo requesf that Harrnon P/oce be permrffed fo closo off the
secfion crf srdewcrlk on the north srde of Wotnut Streef olong fh* en#re foce of IIA
Walnut Street fknown os Suilding 2 an lhe t-'larrison Pioce Ccrrnpus. Ihe closgre request
far the penbd of 8/ lA/2024 through t7f St /2024.

We would lrke io sfcrrf fhe exlericirreslorolion af Suilding 2's north fogode. Ihe
equipmenf will be most likely blocking lhe eniire sldewcrJk, qnd weneed fo keep
pedeslnbns from occessrng fhe sfdewolk during fhe resforcrfion process. Ihsre ccuid be
folitng debns. we willcornpfef*ly ciose eiff fhe sidewolk with 6'hrgh sfeel fencing ond
poslsignoge on both the easf crnd wesl ends of lhe fencrng.

f hove enclosed o copy of fhe Cerfificole af lnsurance noming the Ci4r of lockporf or
c:n sddifrbnaj insured.

Ihank you.

[dlo Collors
Sife Coordrnofor
vI6-254-8447

"$'{&Kffi$5#ffi"
dtr$ffigg

?10 Wolnut Street. Lockport. Ny 14A?4



CERTIFICATE OF LIITBILITY INSURANCE

@

0*IE{$S,BDTYYYy}

08/07i2024

NH 03431

(e66)

2993S

Tt{ts CERTIFICATF r88UEOts AAS OF$ATTER. rnFoRilAnoil AiID t*o
DOE$CERTIFICA?E HOT AFFIRI'ATVELY XEGANVELYOR EXTEMNAITEI{D, ALTERCR THE COVERAGg EY*FF6RSGD poltctEsTHETlflggEL0lrrr. OFCERflFICATE ll{8URA!*CE noES cot{$TtTurEiloT A CSTI?RAGT TT{EBETWEER ts$ult{$ lt{suRER{$}, AUTt{ORZsn

ARREPRESE}TTATIVE AilO OERNT}CATETH€FRODUCE& HOLD€R.

ah rllust oftf $US*OSAT|Ol'l r$ wAtvEo, to t*fmttlle Gsndltloniand atsubject {1* e€ftalnF0tlcy, policiss aa endot*gRr6ntmay tBqdrs A $cst$bfirrntcertificatcthir notdo€s co$tsr to €€ftiflcaie austollll
pRo0ucER

USI lfisurance $VS LLC CL $C

MSA $ervicr Center

P0 Box 200$

Keene

INSURSR B
Modern Suriace Sol{rtions lnc

7:g2Akrafi R6ad

t'JY 14094-6206

INSUREO

LackFort

HAVEB€LOW
INDICATEtr. NOTWTH$TANPINQ R€QU|REMFNT,ANY ORTERI,l NF ANYCONDITION CO}'}TRACTOR OT}.NER DOCUT'tE$lT WTH R€$PECTrc fit8w.ilcH$AYCERTIFICATE AE r$$u€D lrtAYon TI{EFERTAIN, ATFOROED BYINSURANCE THE poLrctE$ DESCRIBEO tsITSREIN ALL$UA"'ECTTO TI{E TER;,iS,EXCLUSIONSANO coN0tTl0Ns OUUNOF LIMITSPOLICrES. MAYsl-towN FIAV€ EEFN gYREOUCEO FAJD ciAln{$.

TYPE OF IN$URARCS NT"'MSSR ulln8

'|
A

C&!'MERCI,AL G€I'I€RAL LLASIUTY

ctAr*$..irAo' [Xl o"r*

PgRi

Loc

MPJ3182E oat"l8t2a24 08/1812025

$

t
SOOTLY il,l",URY (F$ pqss) $

B@ILY MJU€Y{Ps ae{dQrlt} $

{

ANYAUIO

olsflED
AUTOS O''ILY
HIREI)
AUTS,g ONLY

&CHgOULED
AUTOS
tlON-6V!,!{e0
AUIOS OHLY

AI'TOi'OS'LF LIIBIU1Y

UTIBRELLA UEA

EXCE$$ L1AB

ogcuR

EXPLOYSRS UAEITIYY Ytl,in
OF

it rA.

nsscnrpTrotv oF qp€RATl€fi$ , LCCAT$$S / VEt{tgLEs {ACO*D 10.t Additionsl fte{*s $c*Hlu{e, my bG altrch*d ll no* rgrca }* lequtrrdl

SHOULD AXY AF T'{g ABOVE D*SCRlaEb FOLE}ES EE CAI{C€I.I.Sg BfirORE
Tl.lE EXptRATloil DArE T}|ERECn lllottc€ $,tLL aE osLtvEREp tlt
AICOROANCE IflITH THE POLICY FR9VIS$N$.Cily af l-ockport

1 Locks Plara

NY 140S4LocKporl &
AUTXORIZ€O REFRESENIAIT1/E

ACORT 25 {2fier03} TheAfrORD narlle and:ogo ar& r*gistsred marke cTACORS
ACO*D All rlghts rB$sry8d,



Modern Surface $clutions lnc
71$2 Akron Rqad

Lockport, NY 14094

Ju*y 8, 2S34

l{arriscn Flace
21O Walnut Street, LLC

210 Walnut $t.
Lockporl, NY 14094

Building 2 Frirxary Sc<rpe of Demc, Ccncrete *estoratian of Ext*rior, Painting uf Fagade Warkl

$cope sf work includes spauling consrete piers on the north slde cf th* building frorn
the roeifline beam and ab$ve and the reverse side of both east and west csrner piers at
the sanne height. Also includes repairs an five pie:s that extend belCIw the rsofline and
the header cf one stairwell windeiw.

Frcpasal includes * labon tocls, equiprnent and mat€rials t* execute the d*tail in the
scop€ as stated abtrve. Please nste: WCIrk will b* d*ne using the sar*e materials a*d
nrethods used for Trek restoration.

* Protecttve &*cing and scaffolding
* Csncrets colurnns, concrete heoders, and caps that extend abcve the parapet
r Pair*ing af the esncrete and eclurnns sides @ repaired areas only using Luxcn

primer and Super Faint *color ts match

Total c$st $10$,0ffCI b be paid as fsllew*:

treprrit
?d dr*w 95S96 c*rnpleticn
$in*l paymeitt

$zs,$so
$35,00CI

${s,0oo

Additisnatr s*$ts asssciated brick repalr and coping caps:

r Unit price: brick repointing $3$ psf
r Unit price: brick veneer only $3T psf
e U*it prlce: concr€te coping, reinstallalurninum c*ping caps $aZS plf



EXCII.'trE$:

r Building p*rmit
r $aler hx
t Arry ufidlsefueed fi*dilrgs b*yand the prlm*ry crcpc of repefu thst f*sd tn b* repaM

wil* be trea*d ae a *chengn ord*f and are *erhlect ts additlonal co*:c
r lleet and weather prctection

Thank you.

Michael6reig
Mcdern Surface $olutions lnc

Fle**e *lgn belanr ft approw a*d ex*cute th** eontraet pfi,ps**|.

Appruval 2*6
,--l

I wzY
21S lfif*lrut Street, Ll"C



r\:v:i{i:

TO:

rRoM$-

I}ATEs

&s:

ATTACNMXNT A
Projgt $uppor* I*tter

Niagnrn Cernty FaqadeProsram 2.0 Comrnkee

Mayor John Lombardi, III

3ra012&24

NIAGAXA COTJNTT FASADE PROCRAITd 2"S

@ sfffiW &r {w.Wmmm* wi#qw# #
€"$# 

rstt-*wsww ffi*w,fu - M m.

eswffi g.b ffi ffffiswr Mfu*
tW S& ffimsry#S*.sqrye\s$W# ersg

siiiffiffiffid#,

a

,*

*
s

$

4
$
z
i
I
*
t
1

#
14

t:

#
4

iq

$
is:s

'
i3.*
..t:.

*
i$

tS

3
','tt
::

't:

wj



IL
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

PRINT DATE at812024

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2024080810s1074

AGENCY:

Edgewood Partners lnsurance Center
5909 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, Suite 800
Atlanta, GA 30328
678-324-3300 (Phone), 678-324-3303 (Fax)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORI,4ATION ONLY AND
CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES
NOT AMEND, EXIEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.

NAMED INSURED: INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE:

USA Track & Field, lnc.
130 East Washington Street, Suite 800
lndlanapolis lN 46204

Happily Running INSURER A: Accredited Surety and Casualty Company, lnc. NAIC# 26379
INSURER B: Allied Wodd National Assurance Company NAIC# 19489

EVENT INFORMATION:

Beast of Burden Summer (811012024 - 811112024)

POLICY/COVERAGE INFORMATION:

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY
REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE
INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICiES. AGGREGATE
LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INS TYPE OF INSURANCE: POLICY NUMBER(S): EFFECTIVE EXPIRES: LIMITS

A GENERAL LIABILITY

X Occurrence

X Participant Legal Liability

1-TRE-lN-1 7-01 338542-01 111112023
12:01 AM

111112024
'12:01 AM

GENERAL AGGREGATE (Per Event) $4,000,000

EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000

DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Each Occ.) $2,000,000

MEDICAL EXPENSE (Any one person) EXCLUDED

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $2,000,000

PRODUCTS-COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000

A UMBRELLA/EXCESS LIABILITY

X Occurrence
't-TRE-lN-1 7-01 338543-01 11t112023

12:01 AM
11/112024
12:01 AM

EACH OCCURRENCE $3,000,000

AGGREGATE $3,O00,000

B OTHER

X EXCESS LIABILITY 0313-130'1 1111/2023
12:01 AM

111112024
12:01 AM

EACH OCCURRENCE $7,000,000

AGGREGATE $7,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONSA/EHICLES/EXGLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT/SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Coverage applies to USA Track & Field sanctioned events and registered practices, including any directly related activities, such as event s€t-up and tear-down,
participant check-in and award ceremonies.

The certificate holder is an additional insured perthe following endorsemen| Blanket Additional lnsured (RSCG 03 03)

The General Liability policy is primary and non-contributory with respect to the negllgence of the Named lnsureds (Form CG 20 01 )

The General Liabilliy policy contains a blanket Waiver of Subrogation as required by contract per Waiver of Transfer of Rights of Recovery Against Others {Form CG
24 o4).

Excess policy follows form of undedying General Liability.

GERTIFICATE HOLDER: NOTICE OF GANCELLATION:

City of Lockport
1 LOCKS PLAZA
LOCKPORT NY 140S4

Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereol,
notice will be delivered in accordance with the policy provisions.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:


